

Himachal Pradesh
Public Works Department
No.PWD/EE/NKD/ WA-1/FCA//2025-26
To,

1333

Dated:- 09-09-2025

✓ The Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Rampur Forest Division Rampur,
Distt Shimla HP.

Subject: Submission of Signed List of 2183 Roads Constructed in
Violation of FCA, 1980 thereof.

Reference: - Your office letter No.RMP/Div/ Rec/2025-26/2307 dated
31.07.2025.

Sir,

With reference to the above, it is hereby intimated that the construction of the Gadasu-Lauhite-Punan Road falls within forest land and has been undertaken in violation of the provisions of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980.

Observations in this regard have been raised by the Government of India, as well as by the Nodal Officer-cum-Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (FCA), Shimla, requesting the complete status of 2,183 such roads.

In compliance, this department has uploaded the necessary information and responses to the observations on the *Him Parivesh Portal* for further processing and to seek permission from the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change (Government of India) for the use of forest land for non-forest purposes, as per the provisions of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980.

This is submitted for your kind information and further necessary action, please.

Executive Engineer
B&R Division HP,PWD

Nankhaji